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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 2085¢

July 5, 1984

LRANCH
Robert J. Sugarman, Esqg.
Sugarman, Dentworth & Bellegers Poris=an 4
16th Floor, Central Plaza FROD. & v ron D Ol &™)
101 North Broaé Street “"~-~-~‘-.n.;;ﬁqu$*
Philadelphia, PA 19107 S0 -3 53

Dear Mr. Sugarman:

This letter is to express our concern that you may have
failed to exercise reasonable care in assuring complete
service of material you sent tc Chairman Palladino on all c¢f
the parties to the Limerick Generating Station operating
license proceeding. William L. Clements, Chief of NRC
Docketing and Service Branch, informed you that such
materials are ex parte communications prohibited by 10
C.F.R. 2.780 uniess served on the parties. As a result, you
served your letter to Chairman Palladino on the parties but
may not have included the enclosures to the letter, whiech
were also ex parte communications.

In order to assure compliance with the regulations, the NRC
is serving on the appropriate Boards and parties your letter
to Chairman Palladino with its enclosures and 2 copy of this
letter.

Sincerely,

Werol—

Martin G. Malsch
Deputy General Counsel

cc: Parties to Limerick
proceeding
ASLAP
ASLBP
Docketing & Service Branch
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